

Julieth Toro RN

Registered Nurse (RN)

Tomball, TX 77375

vivitoriss@hotmail.com

+1 832 728 4405

Dedicated and compassionate bilingual (English and Spanish) professional Registered Nurse candidate with hospital and clinical training ready to obtain a position as Registered Nurse, with 10 years of experience in the health field. Highly organized with excellent communication skills, able to work under minimal to no supervision, constantly looking for opportunities to assume ownership. Passion for learning with a dynamic healthcare environment.

Hospital and clinic experience includes:

- Monitoring vital signs
- Holistic care of Covid 19 patients during the whole pandemic
- Charge nurse at current unit
- Patient assessment
- Patient and family education
- Writing care plans
- Administering medications (SQ, IM, IV, PO)
- Wound care
- Personal hygiene
- Bed making
- Bed bath
- Lifting and moving patients
- Intake and output
- Specimen collection

- Physical assessment
- Venipuncture
- Blood glucose monitor and finger sticks
- Suctioning endotracheal tubes
- Transfer patients from unit to unit

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse (RN)

Memorial Hermann Health System - Shenandoah, TX

December 2018 to Present

Registered Nurse ICU

Kindred Healthcare - Houston, TX

December 2016 to Present

Worked as med surf nurse for approximately 8 months and transitioned to ICU.

Pharmacy Tech

Dorrick Inc

August 2009 to July 2014

Served a diverse population, from initiating and receiving refill authorization requests, entering prescription data into a data processing system, preparing and packaging drug orders (E.G., count tablets/capsules, measure liquids, or place them in a container), affixing prescription labels and auxiliary labels to the prescription container, reconstituting medications and prepackaging and labeling prepackaged drugs.

Licensure/Certifications

Registered Nurse (RN) expires on 04/30/2018

Registered/ Certified Pharmacy Technician expires on 09/30/2018

HIPPA/OSHA TRAINING

BLS CERTIFICATION expires on 2018

Education

BSN in RN-BSN

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON - Arlington, TX

2016 to 2018

ASSOCIATE in NURSING

HCC COLEMAN COLLEGE FOR HEALTH SCIENCES

May 2016

ASSOCIATE in SCIENCES

LONE STAR COLLEGE SYSTEM-TOMBALL

December 2012

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: April 2024

State: TX

Skills

- Microsoft office (5 years)
- Customer Service (5 years)
- Powerpoint (3 years)
- spanish (10+ years)
- Pharmacy Technician Experience
- ICU Experience

- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Critical Care Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Venipuncture
- Care plans
- Acute care

Languages

- Spanish - Expert

Awards

Honor's Nursing Student from National Association of Leadership and Success

April 2016

Certifications and Licenses

BLS for Healthcare Providers

July 2018

Registered Nurse (RN)

April 2018

Pharmacy Technician

April 2017

Oral chemotherapy

January 2021

CPR Certification

Pharmacy Technician License

Port a cath certification

2020 to Present

Additional Information

National Association of Hispanic Nurses member (2015)

National Black Nurses Association member (2016)

National Association of Leadership and Success member (2015)